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Diamond Williams 

From: Patrick K. Wiggins [p.wiggins@gfblawfirrn.corn] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: notice withdrawal - 10-13-1 l.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

(850)385-4240 (fax) 
p. wiggins@gfblawfirm. com 

Thursday, October 13,2011 1051 AM 

Electronic Filing Docket No. 110001-El , AFFIRMS Notice oWVithdrawal 

(850)385-1314 

b. Docket No. 110001-El 
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

c. Document is being filed on behalf of AFFIRM. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e. The attached document is AFFIRM'S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL AS A 
PARTY. 

Thank you, 

P d X .  w&p@t4 
Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

(850)385-4240 (fax) 
www.gfblawfirm.com 

(850)385-1314 

10/13/2011 
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This e-mail is intended for the individual@) or entity($ named within the message. This e-mail might 
contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or 
retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. 
Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action 
could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic 
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. 
If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e- 
mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and 
of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any 
attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon or used by any person to 
avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional 
materials. 

10/13/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost DOCKET NO. 110001-El 
recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. DATED: October 12,201 1 

AFFIRM'S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL AS PARTY 

Intervenor, the Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (AFFIRM), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby withdraws as a party from the instant 

proceeding. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 3'h day of October 201 1. 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

(850) 385-4240 (fax) 
(850) 385-1314 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Florida Bar No. 212954 
p.wiggins@gfblaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the preceding Notice of Whhdrawal as a party 

has been furnished to the following by electronic or U.S. Mail, on this 13th day of 

October, 201 1. 

John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Tom Geoffroy 
401 South Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401-5886 

Office of Public Counsel 
Patricia Christensen 
do The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnewDianne M. Triplett 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Relations 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. Scheffel WrightlJohn LaVia, 111 
Gardner, Bist, et. al. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Karen S. White 
AFCESNULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB FL 32403-5319 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon 8 tyloyle, PA 
11 8 N Gadsden St 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1508 



James Beasley and J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Randy 9. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders, Steven Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

White Springs, FL 32096 

Paul J. Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

LISA C. BENNETT 
SENIOR ATTORNEY 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

/&a&L/d+ 
Patrick K. Wiggins 


